

# Dr. NAJLA C A **MBBS**

Phone

+919895014768

Address

Nilambur, Kerala-India

Email

njlazeez@gmail.com

"Registered and licenced medical practioner holding TCMC and TNMC valid permenent registrations with 3 years of clinical experiance including inhouse internship. Looking to work in a dynamic enviornment as a driven and goal oriented doctor in modern medicine, So that I can apply my organizational and analytical skills to provide quality care to Patients"

## **SKILLS**

- **Patient care**
- Time management & Team work
- **Communication & Leadership**

### **LANGUAGES**

Malayalam Hindi **Tamil English** 

#### **EDUCATION**

2014 - 2019

**MBBS** 

**ESI MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHENNAI** 

DR MGR MEDICAL UNIVERSITY, CHENNAI

2011-2013

**HIGHER SECONDARY** 

MES HSS, Mampad Kerala

KERALA BOARD

2010 - 2011

**SSLC** 

MES HSS, Mampad, Kerala

KERALA BOARD

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2021 - 2023KOCHI, KERALA

ESI HOSPITAL UDYOGAMANDAL, KOCHI

Tasks

- Junior resident in General medicine OP&IP
- Casualty medical officer
- Junior redident in Nephrology OP
- Junior resident in Cardiology OP

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

2019 - 2020CHENNAI, INDIA

ESI MEDICAL COLLEGE AND PGIMSR, K.K NAGAR, CHENNAI

Tasks

Internship

I HERE BY DECLARE THAT ALL THE ABOVE MENTIONED INFORMATION ARE TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF